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Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Speaker Won Pat [speaker@judiwonpat.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office
Subject: Correction on Message and Communications; 33-15-0761
Attachments: TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE.pdf

 
 

 
8/19/2015 8/19/2015  Department of Chamorro Affairs   

Guam Public Library System board report
requirement for our board meeting on Aug
13, 2015 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: June Aflague <June.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov> 
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2015 at 3:39 PM 
Subject: OFFICIAL TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE OF THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
SYSTEM REPORTING REQUIREMENT 
To: "Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D." <speaker@judiwonpat.com> 
Cc: Sandra Stanley <Sandra.Stanley@guampls.guam.gov>, Teresita Kennimer 
<Teresita.Kennimer@guampls.guam.gov>, Rowena Morales <Rowena.Morales@guampls.guam.gov>, Frank 
Aflague <Frank.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov> 
 

To:  Office of the Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, 

  

Hafa adai, 

  

Attached is the official transmittal of the Guam Public Library System board reporting requirement for our 
board meeting on August 13, 2015. 

  

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

  

  

  

June M Aflague  

Administrative Assistant 
Guam Public Library System  



8/19/2015 Mail at Judi Won Pat Mail • Messages and Communications 

r Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com> 

Messages and Communications 

Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat.com> Wed, Aug 19, 2015 at 4:02PM 
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office <clerks@guamlegls!ature.org> 

8/19/2015 8/19/2015Department of Land Chamorro 

--Forwarded message 
From: June Aflague <June.Affague@guampls.guam.gov> 
Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2015 at 3:39PM 

Guam Public Library System board reporting 
requirement for our board meeting on August 13, 33-15·0761 
2015 

Subject: OFFICIAL TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE OF THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM REPORTING REQUIREMENT 
To: "Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D." <speaker@judlwonpatcom> 
Cc: Sandra Stanley <Sandra.Stanley@guamp!s.guam.gov>, Teresita Kennimer <Teresita.Kennimer@guampls.guam.gov>, Rowena Morales 
<Rowena. Morales@guamp!s. guam.gov>, Frank Aflague <Frank.Aflague@guamp!s .guam.gov> 

To: Office of the Speaker Judith T Won Pat, 

Hafa adai, 

Attached is the official transmittal of the Guam Public Library System board reporting requirement for our board meeting on August 13, 20"1i 

Please acknO\o\oiedge receipt of this email. 

June M Af/ague 

r1dministrative Assistant 
Guam Public Library System 

254 Martyr Street, Hagatna, GU 969w 
june.ajlague@gpls.guam.gov 
Ph: 671-475-4755/54 
Fax: 671-477-9777 

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e~mail in 
error) please notify the sender immediately anJ destroy dn::. e-mail Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of ,h;.: materia! m 
this e-mml is stnctly forbidden. 
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Uf!sinan I Etmas Ge'helo'Gi Liheslaturan Gu3han 
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Kumiten !dukasion Tlnakhe!o'. Kottura, Laibirihan Pupbleko siha yan Asunton Fama!ao'an 
155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910 
Tel: (671) 472-3586 Fax (671) 472-3589 
www.guamlegislature.com I speaker@judiwonpat.com 
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